Lo ORI B b |

P~ -~
Meyers, Robert (COE) S
From: Meyers, Robert (COE) oG O4H ~C\\
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2004 5:53 PM

To: Salomon, Leland (GSA)
Subject: RE: Ethics review of PAC participation

Mr.. Salomon,

After discussing this matter with our staff attorney, we believe there is no conflict of interest under the County Code of Ethics
Ordinance for you to sit on the committees and subcommittees of the Performing Arts Center Trust,

Robert Meyers

From: Salomon, Leland (GSA)

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2004 12:00 PM
To: Meyers, Robert {COE)

Subject: Ethics review of PAC participation

Dear Mr. Meyers: | would appreciate your review of the attached documents and your comments with regard to my
request to remain a member of the 3 Performing Arts Center Trust committees and subcommittees which | presently

attend. Thanking you in advance for your assistance.

Leland S. Salomon

Chief - Real Estate Development
General Services Administration

Tel: (305) 375-4421

Fax: (305) 375-1157

e-mail: SL8019@miamidade.gov




